OFFICE OF THE
HOOGHLY ZILLA PARISHAD

P.o- Chinsurah, Dist-Hooghly.

Memo No:- | g | /DE/HZP Date:- 29 ’O l} Lo 74
From : District Engineer

Hooghly Zilla Parishad
To : Sri Mainak Mondal( East Hooghly Construction Pvt. Ltd.)

Chinsurah, Hooghly

Sub: - Technical vetting of Plan.

Sir,

This is to inform him that his prayer for Technical vetting of his plan is approved by Hooghly
Zilla Parishad Authority.

Now he is requested to deposit the Development Fees charges @ Rs 300/m2 & Rs.40/m?2
amounting to Rs.1,67,752/- to the office of Hooghly Zilla Parishad so as to enable this office to issue the
Technically Vetted plan.

Yours Faithfully
5 i
Districangifléer! =
Hooghly Zilla Parishad

Memo No:- | g ) L\)/DE/HZP Datea= 23014 Y

Copy to :
1) C.A to District Magistrate Hooghly for information.

2) Finance Controller & Chief Accounts Officer Hooghly Zilla Parishad. He is requested to receive
the amount from the applicant.

3) Executive Officer, Chinsurah- Mogra Panchayat Samity for information.

o

/) :
LY.

w ‘j_”‘:‘ '\ { .
Distriq@:ngineer
Hooghly Zjlla Parishad



